veh

o 2
MAiICL Ady LV00.

#HX S e ara alier,
t n ™ . -~ - -

66 Bruce Avenue,

= : X s

Mon treals P. .

Let me acknowledge your letter of March
8th, in which you ask if I ean make a sugzestion whiegh
would enable you to seocure a position as a soecial sere

I have reviewed your file in the office
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raduates’ Employment Pursau.

there is nothing I ean suggest at t} moment. Apparently

they have made a good many enquiries but at presont there
are no openings. I shall speak to Drs Pedley about wou
the next time I see him, but I am afraid that at this
time, urless someone resigns or retires, there will Ye

no vacanciese.

Yours faithfully,




